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APRIL 22, 2021 
 
 
Ms. Christine Long 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
registrar@oeb.ca 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re:   OAPPA – Response to Interrogatory Refusals 

Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) 
2022-2026 Payment Amounts 
OEB File Number: EB-2020-0290 

 
In accordance with the OEB’s letter issued on April 21, 2021, this letter is to advise that OAPPA declines 
to discuss with OPG, at the meeting to be held on April 23, 2021, its refusal to fully answer interrogatory 
OAPPA-02.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.  

 
 
Yours truly,  
 

Gia DeJulio 
 
GIA M. DeJULIO, LLM, BASc, P.Eng., C.Dir. 
Associate 
 
cc:  Ontario Power Generation Inc.  

Intervenors in EB-2020-0290 
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